## **BLACOLOGY (A CULTURAL ZCYNZZ)**





10023 Edgewater Terrace, Ft. Washington, MD 20744 • (301) 839-1998 • Fax (301) 839-3804 • BLACOLOGY.COM • E-mail: CulturalZcyNzz@gmail.com,
Blacologizt@gmail.com





### BLACOLOGIZT PROFESA WULTA ZAMANI XROZZ, UBZD BLACOLOGICAL STUDIES RESUME

### **OBJECTIVE:**

To promote the development of "The Cultural ZcyNzz of Blacology" as a product of BlacAfrican Culture and of the Historical Black Colleges and Universities (H.B.C.U.), to provide information about Blacological Studies and Research that has been produced and is now understudy in the field of Blacology and to promote academic Ntalextuwl Entreprenurialship for BlacZchalaz and to market Blacology as a Ntalextuwl Cultural ZcyNzz Edjukexun in the academic curriculums of education systems at public and private, charter schools, independent schools, Home Schools, and the H.B.C.U.

### **EDUCATION:**

- \*Bishop College, Dallas, Texas, 1974-1979, B.A. Sociology
- \*City of Dallas Love Field Police Academy, Dallas, Tx 1981
- \*University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington Texas, 1984 1 985, Urban Affairs
- \* Prairie View A&M University, Prairie View, Texas, 1986-1988, M.A.- Sociology/Social Work
- \*Pan-African University, Washington, DC 1994 1997, African-Centered Education
- \*Grambling State University/University of the District of Columbia, Washington, D.C., 1996-1997, Doctorates in Education, Ed. D. Program
- \*Regent University, Alexander, Va, 1998, Grant Writing Seminar
- \*The Washington Project Entrepreneurial Study Program, Washington, D.C., 02/99 06/99, Business Plan and Computer skills
- \*Catholic University, Washington, DC 2000, Metropolitan Campus Police Academy,
- \*Howard University, Washington, DC, 1999 Present, African Studies Ph.D. Program,
- \*Blacology Research and Development Institute Inc. 1999 2006, Blacological Doctorate Program, Published Dissertation: Blacology A Ntalextuwl Cultural ZcyNzz (Science)
- \*BlacologyTV Virtual University, 2007 Present, Constabulary ZcyNzz Doctorates, PG County, MD

"Blacologically speaking, I refuse to accept the ideal... that the presence of the Eurological Scholars makes the BlacZchalaz morally incapable of reaching up for the BlacNahlej that forever confronts them."

Blacologizt Profesa W.Z. Xrozz 11- 14- 02

### **ENTERPERNEURIAL RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:**

09/87 - Present Blacology Research and Development Institute Inc.

(A Cultural Science), Ft. Washington, MD

CEO/PRESIDENT: Financial Officer, Research Analysis, and Cultural Scientist/Blacologizt

Duties: Fundraiser, Administrator, and structure the daily activities, promote institute development, and assist in the organizing and planning of each department. Coordinate and edit all documents, assess the progress of institutional development and growth. Continue research and Study for the development of the "Cultural ZcyNzz of Blacology". Develop a Blacological Dictionary and Glossary of over 200 words. Also coined the following terms; Blacological, Blacology, Blacological Thought, Blacological Research, Cultural Science (ZcyNzz), Blacologist, Blacologically Speaking, Blacological perspective and Blacological Theory, Negrology, Negrological, Colorology, Colorological, Negrologist, Colorologist, Cultural Scientist, Cultural Therapy, Cultural Therapy Videos, Cultural Affirmation, Eurological and Eurology etc. Developed Blacological Doctorate Program.

**Book Publications:** self published the following the following at BRDI, A Brief Introduction to Blacology, Blacology Solidarity and Institutional Racism, Black Politics and

Black Voting Power, Blacological Lexicon, and Introduction to Blacology 2004-

2006.

02/99 - 06/99 The Washington Project Entrepreneurial Study Program

Washington, D.C.

### **Entrepreneurial Class: Business Plan for BRDI CONENVIENT SPORTS VIDEOS**

Computer/Skills Training Class: Internet research; Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Graphics, software and exporting and importing documents and graphics, institution building.

08/95 - 6/97 THE HISTORIC AFRICAN-CENTERED SCHOOL,

District of Columbia Public School System, Washington, D.C.

### CLASSROOM TEACHER/BLACOLOGIZT

First Year: Homeroom teacher for third grade and Social Studies/Blacology teacher for third, fourth, and fifth grades. Founded and edited the school newspaper, "Blacological News". Introduced and taught Cultural Therapy and Cultural Therapy Videos to students. I also assisted with coordinating the Black History Month activities. Introduced and coined the term "Blacological Instramentology" to Music Department and designed curriculum for Physical Education Department.

1981-1986 CO-FOUNDER OF M.L. KING JR. BAPTIST CHURCH, Dallas, TX

### GROUP WORKER/CASE WORKER

Duties: Counseled adults, adolescence and families on social, alcohol, drugs, sexual, etc., problems and made reports for every counseled client. Was the coordinator of the Boy Scout Program and a Black History Instructor. Taught BlacStory to Boy Scouts and Explore Scouts in the after school program.

### 1980-1981 CHICAGO YOUTH CENTER, Chicago, IL

### **GROUP WORKER**

Duties: Was a Recreation Instructor and classroom teacher in the After School Program; scheduled programs for children from ages 6-14; physical education teacher; counseled each family's social problem and made home visits. Made school visits to keep aware of children performance and taught Black History in the After School Program. Materials used were Ebony, Jet, and Great Negroes by Russell Adams.

### **RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:**

# **08/99 - Present HOWARD UNIVERSITY AFRICAN STUDIES PH.D. PROGRAM** Washington, D.C.

### INTRODUCED CONCEPT OF, "BLACOLOGY NET-INFO RESEARCH":

Produced over 105 Blacological articles and papers in the African Studies Ph.D. Program. Completed many articles, two of which are entitled, "A Brief Introduction to Blacology"; and "A Blacological Analysis and Reparations: The Conversation of Black/African Sustainable Economic Development". The most recent study produced is, "A Blacological Research on the development of a Cultural Science: A Case Study on Blacology in the Evolution of BlacAfrican Culture 1974 – 2002". The uncompromising struggle for the authentic creative genius of Black Scholars requires vigorous research and the study of Black/African Culture, its people, and academic scholarship for the development of the "Cultural Science of Blacology".

Utilizes computer skills; Internet research, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Scanning software to produce these articles.

### 1994 - 1997 PAN-AFRICAN UNIVERSITY, Washington, DC

### AFRICAN-CENTERED EDUCATION

Research Productions & Developments:

- The Mis-Education of Self,
- Brief Introduction to Blacology,
- Introduction of Social Studies/Blacology Course for 3, 4, 5 grades
- Cultural Theory Questionnaire,
- Research BlacAfrican Videos and Audio,
- Courses #1 and #II of African-Centered Education.
- Produced Black History Mouth Video and African Ceremony and Rites of Passages,
- Founder and editor of school newspaper, "Blacological News".

### 01195 - 06/96 GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY/UNIVERSITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, Washington, DC

### **DOCTORORATE OF EDUCATION Ed Program:**

- Prepared a document entitled "Black Target/White Target"
- Minority Status for Black Student at Community Colleges
- A Blacological Analysis of community or Junior Colleges
- African-American Faculty at Community Colleges: A Blacological Perspective
- A Blacological Survey of Junior College vs. Historically Black Colleges and Universities of Prince George Community College
- Using Microsoft Word and PowerPoint and clip art software.
- Utilized computer skills; Internet research, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, and scanning software to produce these articles.

### 1984 - 1985 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON, Arlington Texas

#### URBAN AFFAIRS GRADUATE RESEARCH COURSES

- Concentric Zone Centers
- Managing Cultural Synergy
- Urban Economics and Pubic Policy
- Economic Inequality in the United States
- Marxism and the Metropolis

### **01/87 - 08/88 PRAIRIE VIEW A&M UNIVERSITY,** Prairie View, Texas

### Master Thesis: Sociology/Social Work Program

### MASTER THESIS I:

- Black Solidarity and the Awareness of Institutional Racism - 1987, Instructor, Dr. C.O. McDaniels

### MASTER THESIS II:

- Black Politics and the Extend of Black Voting Power 1988, Instructor, Dr. C.o. McDaniels
- Taught Blacology as internship for Dr. C.O. McDaniels for two classes
- African-American and the constitution program. Presented Blacology to student assembly
- Participated in Blacological election campaigns and was the manger for the Dewayne Charleston for Mayor Campaign in 1988, Prairie View, TX.

**Sociological Researches produced in Master Program**: Aspect of Poverty, Criminology, Disorganization, Race & Ethnic Relation Sociology of Youth, Urban Affairs, American Social Welfare, Sociology of Education, Sociocultural Issues, Independent Study Research Theory and Research Methodology.

### **1974-1979 BISHOP COLLEGE,** Dallas, TX

### B.A. - SOCIOLOGY UNDER GRADUATE RESEARCH COURSES AND TRAINING Social Science Research Productions:

Study Techniques, Business and Society, Religion & Philosophy, and Society, Quantitative Analytical Thinking, Principle of Sociology, Introduction to Social Welfare, Social Problems, Sociological Population Problems, Sociology of the Culturally Diverse, City and Metropolis, Afro-American Anthropology, Juvenile Delinquency, Rural Sociology, and Social Science Research Practicum.

### **PUBLIC RELATIONS:**

- a. Blacological Research: Research was presented in the Maryland Public School Science Fair at TAYAC Academy, Oxon Hill High School, and Suitland High School (1997, 2001, 2002).
- b. *Media*: BRDI was introduced and regularly participate in the WOL-1450AM and the Radio One Family news forum in Baltimore and Washington, DC.
- c. Seminars: Seminars have been and are provided to organizations and churches for Black History Month
- d. Dallas Jackson Show (KNON, 89.3 FM) August 1988, The Voice of the People Topic: Blacology, A Cultural Science.
- e. Alamakia Lamorja Show (KNON, 89.3 FM) September 1988, The Voice of the People Topic: Black Culture & Blacology
- f. Dallas Jackson Television Show (Cable Channel 10) August 1988, Topic: Black Culture in Dallas, Texas.
- g. African Heritage Presentation At Walker Jones Elementary June 11, 1997.
- h. Black History Month At Melcezadech Baptish Church 1998
- i. Presented Blacology at Howard University African studies PhD Program 1999- 2003
- j. Taught Blacology at the Historical African-Centered school, Washington, DC 1995
- k. Promote Blacology every day of my life and live a Blacological existence.

### **Motto:**

# "May the content of your character be the Nahlej of your culture!"

Blacologizt Profesa W.Z. Xrozz, UBZD 11- 14- 02